From: Doug Boccignone

To: 0O"Connor, Kevin

Cc: Barry Flynn

Subject: Google Project call

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 3:04:04 PM

[External Email]

Kevin,
Do we have a check-in call with Google today? | haven’t been able to log in to the standing meeting.

Doug

Doug Boccighone

Principal

Flynn Resource Consultants Inc.
5440 Edgeview Drive

Discovery Bay, CA 94505
888-634-7509 (phone and fax)

dougbocc@flynnrci.com

This electronic message contains information from Flynn Resource Consultants Inc., which is
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be sent to the individual or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic

transmission in error, please notify us by email at Security@FlynnRCl.com.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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